From: LaSuer, Megan

To: Mills, Robert (HRSA)

Cc: HRSA Paperwork; HRSA OMB PRA Officer; Cohen, Stacy (HRSA); Matthews, Tracy (HRSA); Williams, Barbara
Subject: RE: RWHAP A&E Forms

Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:47:12 PM

Great, thank you for confirming!

Best,
Megan

Megan La Suer, J.D., MHA

Associate

POWERS

Powers Pyles Sutter & Verville PC

1501 M Street NW, Seventh Floor

Washington, DC 20005-1700

Dir. 202.872.6726 | fax 202.785.1756 | tel. 202.466.6550

megan.lasuer@powerslaw.com| www.powerslaw.com

Click here to visit our COVID-19 resource center.

From: Mills, Robert (HRSA) <RMills@hrsa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 2:40 PM

To: LaSuer, Megan <Megan.LaSuer@PowersLaw.com>

Cc: HRSA Paperwork <paperwork@hrsa.gov>; HRSA OMB PRA Officer
<InfoCollectOfficer@hrsa.gov>; Cohen, Stacy (HRSA) <SCohen@hrsa.gov>; Matthews, Tracy (HRSA)
<TMatthews@hrsa.gov>; Williams, Barbara <Barbara.Williams@PowersLaw.com>

Subject: RE: RWHAP A&E Forms

Hello Ms. Lasuer

Yes, | can confirm that Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program recipients, Parts A, B, C, and D, will no longer
be required to report program income and pharmaceutical rebates information in their expenditure
reports.

Regards,
Robert Mills

Robert Mills, PhD
Health Statistician
Division of Policy and Data
HIV/AIDS Bureau

rmills@hrsa.gov
301-443-3899
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From: LaSuer, Megan <Megan.LaSuer@Powerslaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Mills, Robert (HRSA) <RMills@hrsa.gov>

Cc: HRSA Paperwork <paperwork@hrsa.gov>; HRSA OMB PRA Officer
<InfoCollectOfficer@hrsa.gov>; Cohen, Stacy (HRSA) <SCohen@hrsa.gov>; Matthews, Tracy (HRSA)
<IMatthews@hrsa.gov>; Williams, Barbara <Barbara.Williams@PowerslLaw.com>

Subject: RE: RWHAP A&E Forms

Hello Mr. Mills

Thank you for sending the revised allocation and expenditure reports. On behalf of Ryan White
Clinics for 340B Access (RWC-340B), we would also like to thank HRSA for recognizing the increased
burden that reporting program income in the expenditure report would impose on Ryan White
HIV/AIDS Program (RWHAP) recipients and removing this requirement from the revised expenditure
reports. However, we are hoping you can provide clarification on whether this applies only to Parts
A and B recipients, or Parts C and D recipients as well.

The 30-day notice that was issued on June 26, 2020 states that “HRSA removed a request to require
RWHAP Parts A and B recipients to report program income and pharmaceutical rebates information
in their expenditures report.” Although the 30-day notice only mentions Parts A and B recipients, we
noticed that the program income column was removed from the revised Parts C and D expenditure
reports. Can you please confirm that Parts C and D recipients will no longer be required to report
program income and pharmaceutical rebates information in their expenditure reports?

Thank you for assistance,
Megan La Suer

Megan La Suer, J.D., MHA

Associate

POwWERS

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2020 2:03 PM
To: LaSuer, Megan <Megan.LaSuer@PowerslLaw.com>
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Cc: HRSA Paperwork <paperwork@hrsa.gov>; HRSA OMB PRA Officer
<InfoCollectOfficer@hrsa.gov>; Cohen, Stacy (HRSA) <SCohen@hrsa.gov>; Matthews, Tracy (HRSA)
<IMatthews@hrsa.gov>

Subject: RWHAP A&E Forms

Hello Ms. Lasuer

Please find attached the revised allocation and expenditure forms for all Ryan White HIV/AIDS
Program Parts as referenced in “Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program: Allocation and Expenditure Forms,
OMB No. 0915-0318—Revision.” (85 Fed. Reg. 38382), issued June 26, 2020.

Regards,
Robert Mills

Robert Mills, PhD
Health Statistician
Division of Policy and Data
HIV/AIDS Bureau

rmills@hrsa.gov
301-443-3899
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